
1

Habibur Rahman

From: Md. Ariful Islam <ariful@cross-world.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2021 12:52 PM
To: 'Habibur Rahman Javed'
Subject: FW: GP Savar Switch Diesel Generator -02 sets Unload purpose manpower access

permission.

Importance: High

Best Regards,

Ariful Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager , Sales | | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka 1212,
Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m: +8801755-514731, 01917-702 131 | e: ariful@cross-
world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

 please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Md. Ariful Islam [mailto:ariful@cross-world.com]
Sent: Monday, September 6, 2021 6:20 PM
To: maruf@cross-world.com
Cc: 'harunor@cross-world.com'; zia@cross-world.com; 'Naba Krishna Mazumder'
Subject: FW: GP Savar Switch Diesel Generator -02 sets Unload purpose manpower access permission.
Importance: High

Dear Sir ,
Please be informed that , we will supply & install following item in GP MSC Site for 1500 KVA Generator
installation . In this regard we will you are requested to deduct USD 1,168 from final bill of IPT .

Best Regards,

Sl Description Unit QTY Unit Price Total Price Equivalent
USD

1) Rubber Pad Mounting.
Size: (300 X 260 X 50)mm

Pcs 12 BDT 2500 BDT 30,000 USD 353

2) For fixing Rubber
Pad mounting on Base :
Lifting by hydraulic jog
and install on base

Job 01 BDT 35,000 BDT 35,000 USD 412

3) Rubber Pad Mounting.
Size: (300 X 260 X 50)mm
for another 4th Generator

Pcs 12 BDT 2500 BDT 30,000 USD 353

TOTAL USD 1,168
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

From: Dany Mrad [mailto:dany.m@iptpowertech.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 6:14 PM
To: Md. Ariful Islam
Cc: 'Harunor Rashid'; maruf@cross-world.com; zia@cross-world.com
Subject: RE: GP Savar Switch Diesel Generator -02 sets Unload purpose manpower access permission.

Hi Arif,

We are ok with the below, however we need to order another 12 units for the 4th generator as well.
Please update accordingly

R: Dany

From: Md. Ariful Islam <ariful@cross-world.com>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 11:30 AM
To: Dany Mrad <dany.m@iptpowertech.com>
Cc: 'Harunor Rashid' <harunor@cross-world.com>; maruf@cross-world.com; zia@cross-world.com
Subject: FW: GP Savar Switch Diesel Generator -02 sets Unload purpose manpower access permission.
Importance: High

Dear Dany ,
As per discussion with you , please find following pricing for Supply & Installation of Rubber Pad for the project of
GP Savar MSC Switch .

You are requested to confirm the pricing along with payment . After your confirmation , we will execute the
said work .

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

GRAND TOTAL USD 765
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